WFHS Quarterback Club Meeting August 14th, 2017

Meeting Minutes

Present:	Julie Meacham, Karen Webb, Elana Garner, Bob Rayburn, Dee Godwin,
	Scott Mayberry, Yusetheus Redding, Bill Bredesen, Rusty Smith, Melia
	Adams, Johnny Hall, John Cole, Nikki Cole, Cheryl Johnecheck, Denise
	Town, Barbra Pease, La'Jerrold White, Kathy Worley, Dianne Watts,
	Greg Davis, Coach Summerford
Next meeting:	Monday, August 21st, 2017 600pm Brown portable beside field house

Finances:

- Current balance \$15,209
- Made \$2,206 cash at Red and Black game, credit card purchases have not been added
- Red and Black money has not been deposited yet

Fund Raising

- Thanks to the Town family for donating the Saints tickets. Drawing for Saints pre-season tickets: a \$5 donation gets 1 entry in the drawing and \$10 donation will get 3 entries for drawing. First drawing 6 tickets to choice of game either Saturday, 26th OR Thursday, 31st and \$100. Second drawing 6 tickets to the game the first winner did not choose and \$100.
- Tickets need turned in before practice Thursday, Greg will pick up to take to Buffalo Junction for drawing at 7pm at Spirit nigh
- Wingz-2Go/Buffalo Junction Spirit night Thursday, August 17 from 4-9 at either location, one on Hwy 98/Blue Angel and Buffalo Junction on 9 mile. We will get 20% of all sales during that time.
- Need to sell program ads, personal ads and signs to raise money. Cut off will be August 21st for ads. Can continue to sell signs throughout season.
- Boston Butt Sale Friday Aug25 and Sat Aug26. Orders due for written orders Tues Aug22 at 5pm and on line orders due Wednesday Aug23 at noon.
- Chick-Fil-A has offered to trade pre-game meal food for advertising. They will supply the meal for the Kick off Classic against PFHS
- Circle K will give us \$500 just to show up on a specific night and get gas and buy merchandise. Coach to get more details
- Sonny's Spirit Night, Wednesday, Aug 23.

Maintenance:

- District to provide paint to paint the bleachers. Teams will be responsible to paint.
- A barricade has been purchased for end zone, track. Will use to display sponsor signs rather than hanging on visitor side
- May use bigger yard signs to display Senior pictures. Still determining where to display at stadium

Apparel:

• New fan shirts sold well at the Red and Black Game.

Games and Volunteers:

- At Red/Black Game Refs said we need 4 for the chains, will update volunteer spots to 4
- Need Varsity parents to volunteer for JV/9th grade games and JV/9th parents to volunteer for Varsity games. We all want to watch our boys play so everyone needs to help.

- Escambia game Thursday, Aug24 at home. Need 9th/JV parents to volunteer for chains, tickets, parking, and merchandise trailer. Also, need parents to help paint the field Tues, Aug22 at 5pm.
- We have always paid county employees \$75/game to sell tickets. We can do this, but don't know if we will have enough volunteers for every game. Will plan to do JV/9th grade games to save money. If we can get volunteers for any of the smaller Varsity games will do that as well.

Additional Items:

- Kathy Worley volunteered to take pictures at games
- Buses for PC games are \$1950 for 2 buses, per game. Approved to pay for this. Greg to Reserve
- Approved to rope off parking in grass for QBC members with parking passes
- Membership cards and parking passes to be picked up Tuesday and will be available to members at the next meeting Aug21
- Greg wrote a check for \$150 to help a player buy gas to get back to college. Approved to reimburse him